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Diane Kilby

From: "Jan Baker"

To: <Undisclosed-Recipient:;>
Sent: April 24, 2005 8:57 AM

Subject: Community Cultural Connections

The Rainbow Chorus presents. . .

Community Cultural Connections

A day of inspirational cultural workshops

Saturday, May 14, 2005, 9:30 — 3:30
Harcourt United Church, Guelph,

What is “Community Cultural Connections”? It is a full day conference with a wide variety
of workshops open to all members of the community. Thanks to the generous support of
Harcourt Memorial United Church and our volunteer workshop facilitators, this is also a
fundraising event for the Rainbow Chorus (in support of the chorus’ trip to Carnegie Hall,
February 2006).

What workshops are being offered? The following topics are being offered:

- Emergency First Aid for Pets - “So You Want to Sing?
-  Yoga - Conversational Spanish

- Hand Drumming - Poi

- Sacred Circle Dancing - Easy Massage

- Time Management for the 24-Hour Person - Basic Birding

- Introduction to Encaustics - Basic Car Maintenance.
- “Want To Be Healthy & Prosperous?” - Creative Wiriting

Introduction to Divination

“Images of Women in Media, Advertising and Pornography”

What is the cost of this event? $20.00 for the full day or $14 for a half day.
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How do | register? Please contact Margie Johnson at 767-lll or

I o1 more information.

Registration forms are due May 4th 2005,
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